
From: Webb, James
To: Paulson, Oscar (RTE) (Oscar.Paulson@riotinto.com)
Cc: Augustus, Reginald
Subject: Acceptance of the Kennecott Annual Surety
Date: Monday, August 21, 2017 12:30:00 PM

Dear Mr. Paulson,
 
NRC staff conducted an acceptance review of your proposed Kennecott Surety Submittal for 2017-2018
and found it acceptable.  NRC staff will conduct a technical review and provide a decision within 60 days. 
During this technical review period, NRC staff may request additional information (RAI) in writing or via
email to facilitate our review. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (301) 415-6252 or you can contact me via
email at James.Webb@nrc.gov
 
 
Sincerely,
 
James Webb
Project Manager
USNRC
Washington D.C.
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